Minutes

MacGregor State School Council

Date / Time	Meeting opened 6.30pm Wednesday 12 February,	2020	
Location	MacGregor State School Conference Room K Block		
Attendees			
Attendees	Susan Furze, Alpesh Maide, Liam Exelby, Eleni Birbilis, Mandy Clarke, Emma		
	Piggot, Renu Gill, Lee Gerchow, Shelley Ting, Yi Sui		
Apologies	Gary Davey, Jo Dodd (P&C)		
School Council Secretary	Desley Andresco		
Chair	Susan Furze		
Agenda Item	Discussion/Outcomes	Action	Due
		Officer	Date
1. Welcome and Agenda items for discussion	Susan welcomed all members and summarised main items for discussion.	Susan	
2. Apologies & guests	Susan passed on apologies Welcomed all members	Susan	
3. Confirmation of minutes	Endorse previous meeting minutes All members have received an e-copy of previous minutes. Minutes moved Moved: Renu Seconded: Mandie Carried: Susan Parent BBQ Wednesday 19 th February and Thursday 20 th February. Council members are encouraged to attend to assist with servicing food and chat to the school community. Shelley's Photo has been uploaded to the school website- Thank you Desley	Susan	

4. Principal's Report	 EIA to be displayed around the school and in all classrooms 	Lee	
	 Extensive consultation with staff, P & C and SC with priorities for 2020 		
	• The feedback regarding Corona Virus from the community has been very positive with the work place. Staff have done well in a difficult situation		
	Week 1 approx 400 students absent each day Week 2 approx 200 students absent each day Approx. 90 at the moment		
	Enrolments are 50 students less than predicted. A range of reasons ranging from students moving interstate, overseas and to private schools.		
	As a result of the Coronavirus, Day 8 was delayed to Day 13. Staff calculations were 54 down to 52.5.		
	5/6H class has been collapsed due to the low numbers		
	Various schools in the area are in the same position.		
	 Mixed messages were coming from both the school and MOSCH with communication to parents regarding the Corona Virus. Future communications to tie in together in a better process The Dept of Education issued a confidential list of students to the school that were in immigration but were not able to be released to MOSCH. This was an extraordinary event that occurred Teaching and learning – Compulsory training to be done within school time. SFD were concentrated on planning Raquel Gibbons is on the board of the review – 4 reviewers over 4 days. This occurs every 4 years. Facilities - AC / leaking roofs / rats in ceiling. Roof, Ceiling and wiring to all be replaced not at our expense. 		

	 Finance is incomplete as budget is in the process of being completed. 		
5. P & C Update	 No P & C update Next P & C meeting 18 February 2020. A member SC representative to represent (Renu) Alpesh to represent the SC meeting on 10 March Susan has created a roster for all SC members - attached Members to introduce themselves and have a two way communication to support the P & C 	Susan	
6. Review school partnerships, analyse gaps and develop a strategic path forward	A cross section of staff were selected for discuss on Communication / Learning partnerships / Collaboration / Decision making / participation Process of Communication Partnerships Why / How/ What - WHY would a school have a partnership with businesses? Include the community with what we do Real world education Support learning Enhance the learning opportunity for students Why WOULD PEPLE WANT TO BE INVOLLED - Business exposure - A financial or social benefit Come up with a Purpose statement – HOW do the relationships benefit the school - What does the 21 st century skills look like? - How does the external business benefit?	Liam	

12. Wrap up and close	Meeting closed at 8:15pm	
	Lockdown / Fire Evacuations	
	Agenda Items:	
11. Next meeting	FB 6 May 2020	
7. Other business 8. Social Media post	Feedback forms will not be completed at the end of each meeting. Any feedback, please see Susan. Photo taken of the SC group for Gary to post on	
	Next meeting the SC will make decisions	
	Lee to continue to communicate with Liam.	
	Liam to create a list prior to next meeting "What's a partnership, event and cost?	
	Create a partnership list and review	
	 WHAT What is the direct link to our purpose What's the intended outcome and what is our purpose 	